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From : Michael L Graham [mailto : mgraham @thegrahamlawfirm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 29t 2010 11:23 AM
To: Cantrill, Tom; Susan. H. Novak@jpmchase.com
Cc: lo Hopper'; 'Janet Strong'
Subject Request for a meeting with Jo Hopper this afternoon

Susan, I am copying Tom. Mrs. Hopper has requested a meeting with you, Susan, this afternoon to clarify issues and
work on communications if she is to continue to support the appointment of JPMC in the hearing tomorrow morning.
Tom, if you think we need to lnclude Jim, that is fine, or John Round, but this goes to the core of communications and
confidence on Jo's part, I expect that it will be a productive meeting.

I have to be over at the hospital early afternoon, so could I suggest that we meet in my conference room at Highland
Park Village {Suite 200, above Starbucks and Chanel) at 4:00 pm. lf that creates a conflict for someone, we can certainly
come down town.

I will be mostly out of pocket, so please confirm and coordinate with Janet Strong, wíth whom I practice, et 214-5gg-
7000.

All my best, Mike Graham
MichaelL. Graham
The Graham Law Firm, PC
100 Highland Park Village, Suite 200
Dallas, TX 75205

121 10 (fax)

CONFIDENTTALITY NOTICE
The infonnation in this e-mail message is legally privileged and confidential. It is firtended only for the use of the individual(s) named
as recipient(s). Unless you are a named reoipient of this e-nail, you should not read, distribute or otherwise use this e-mail. Àiso,
please immediately notif the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 214-599-7000. Thank you.

IRS CTRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE
To ensure compliance with requirements impored by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) was not intendod or writton to be used, and caonot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related
penalties under federal, state or local tax law or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to ánother party any tr¿nJaction or matter
addressed herein
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